From: Tom Roberts

To: Planning; Rosie Gee; Wendy Strangeway
Subject: Re: NYM/2023/0574, car park at Victory Mill, Thornton le Dale
Date: 21 September 2023 12:15:21
Attachments: Victory Mill Site Plan.pdf

You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important
Hello,

Please find the attached site plan. Red marks the vehicle park, and the wider Victory Mill
site plan is blue.

Additionally, after a discussion with Rosie Gee, I can confirm that we intend to place
overnight restrictions on caravans, campervans and any other 'sleepover' vehicle. This can
be enforced with the site CCTV, three cameras pointing over the parking area.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Tom

On Tue, Sep 5, 2023 at 4:28 PM <planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk> wrote:
Reference: NYM/2023/0574.

Site address: car park at Victory Mill, Thornton le Dale

The North York Moors National Park Authority Planning Service welcomes public
engagement in all aspects of its work. You have received this email in relation to a current
planning matter. The attached correspondence contains important information which you are
advised to retain for your records. If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact
us. When replying it's best to quote our reference number, which is included in the attached
letter.

Kind regards

Chris France

Chris France

Director of Planning

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley, York YO62 5BP

Tel: 01439 772700

www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

Read the new Management Plan for the North York Moors National Park

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not
necessarily the views of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a
private message intended for the named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be
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Burgess Group PLC, Victory Mill, Priestmans Lane, Thornton-Le-Dale, Pickering, YO18 7RU
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